CITY OF ATLANTA

SUITE 1900
Kasim Reed 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 Adam L. Smiﬂ'{, ESq., CPPO, CP]?B, CPPM, CPP
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Rl

Internet Home Page: www.atlantaga.gov

June 16, 2015

Dear Respondents:
Re: FC-8258; Airfield and Roadway Pavement Placement at
Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 1, which is hereby made a part of
the above-referenced project.

For additional information, please contact Mr. Leslie H. Page, Contracting
Officer, at (404) 330-6107, or via e-mail at ipage@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

Adam L. Smith

ALS:LHP/jab
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This Addendum No. 1 modifies and forms a part of the Request for Qualifications
for Project Number FC-8258.

Questions and answers;

Delete Required Bid Submittal Check sheet and replace with attached
Bid Submittal Check sheet; and

Delete Part 3, Evaluation of Qualification Statement and replace with
attached Part 3, Evaluation of Qualification Statement.
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Proposals are due Wednesday, June 24, 2015, should be time stamped in no
later than 2:00 p.m., and delivered to the address below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S.W.

Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

*# All other information remains unchanged **
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1

Proponents must sign below and return this form along with your firm’s
qualification statement to the Department of Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall
South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as acknowledgment of receipt of this
Addendum.

; This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for FC-8258; Airfield and
Roadway Pavement Placement at Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International
Airport on this the day of , 2015.

Legal Company Name of Respondent

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

Date



MODIFICATIONS ARE INDICATED IN BOLD ITALIC FACE TYPE
PROJECT NUMBER FC-8258 - AIRFIELD AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT PLACEMENT,
REPLACEMENT, AND REPAIR CONTRACTORS

ADDENDUM #1

? The following questions and/or clarifications were requested by various Firms:

1.  Question: Section 1.5.7 of the published RFQ for the above referenced project requires
submission of a valid “Georgia Pavement Contractor’s License” At this time
we are unaware of a separate “Pavement Contractors License” issued by the
State Licensing Board. If this requirement is separate from the required
General Contractor Company License issued by the State Licensing Board can
you please indicate the issuing authority or further details of the separate
Pavement Contractors License?

Answer:  Respondents must submit a valid Georgia General Contractor’s License with
its qualification statement{s).

: 2. Question: The published RFQ includes a “Required Bid Submittal Check Sheet” listing
the requirement for Forms 5, 6 and 7 which were included in Part 4
“Submittal Forms” of the referenced RFQ. Part 3 of the published RFQ lists
Form 2 as a requirement on the evaluation checklist for each of the work
classifications. Is Form 2 a required bid submittal? If so can it be added to the
bid submittal checklist and can the form be added, through addendum, to the
RFQ?

Answer: Form 2 is not required. See revised Part 3; Evaluation of Qualification
~ Statement.

3. Question: Page 1 of the letter to “interested respondent” included in the published RFQ
indicates in paragraph 3 that the last date to submit questions will be Friday,
June 5, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

Section 1.8 of the published RFQ indicates that the last date to submit
questions will be Friday, June 15, 2015.

Since the two dates conflict can you please clarify which date will be the last
date to submit questions to be considered.

Answer:  The last date was Friday, June 5, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

FC-8258 — ADDENDUM #1 _ PAGE 1




MODIFICATIONS ARE INDICATED IN BOLD ITALIC FACE TYPE
PROJECT NUMBER FC-8258 - AIRFIELD AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT PLACEMENT,
REPLACEMENT, AND REPAIR CONTRACTORS

ADDENDUM #1

i. PART 1; INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS TO RESPONDENTS = 1.5 MINIMUM
QUALIFICATIONS

Delete: 1.5.7 Contractor’s License

1.5.7.1 Respondents must submit a valid Georgia Pavement
Contractor’s License with its qualification statement(s).

Replace with: 1.5.7 Contractor’s License

1.5.7.1 Respondents must submit a valid Georgia General
Contractor’s License with its qualification statement(s).

2. REVISION TO PART 3; EVALUATION OF QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

Delete: Part 3; Evaluation of Qualifications Statement, in its entirety.

Replace with: Part 3; Evaluation of Qualifications Statement, ottached to this
Addendum No. 1

FC-8258 — ADDENDUM #1 PAGE 2



3. Submittals: The following submittals must be completed and submitted with each
Qualification Statement.

Executive Summary
2. Georgia General Contractor’s License Per Minimum
Qualification 1.5.7
3. Table of Contents
4. Contact Directory
5. Experience and Qualifications
6. Staffing Plan
7. Form 5; Acknowledgement of Addenda
8. Form 6; Respondent Contact Directory
9, Form 7; Reference List
10. | Qualification Statement(s}

_ Addendum No. 1
Page | 14



Part 3; Evaluation of Qualification Statement

All Qualification Statements will be evaluated in accordance with this RFQ and applicable law,
including the City's Code of Ordinances. Each Respondent will be determined to be qualified or
not-qualified based on Its Qualification Statement. The RFQ Evaluation form is as follows;

AIRFIELD PCCP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

YES NO

Did the Respondent submit an Executive Summary providing the
folliowing information:

s The complete legal name of the Respondent and the name of the
legal entities that comprise Respondent?

e The brief history of Respondent including size of firm, number of
employees, contact name, address, phone number and facsimile
number, as well as the legal structure of the entity and a listing of
major satellite offices, if any?

o The general and specific capabilities and experience of Respondent
to provide the services requested in this RFQ?

e Includes any awards Respondent has received in the past five (5}
years for work completed which is of a similar scope as the services
described in this RFQ?

Did the Respondent submit a Contractor’s license?

Did the Respondent submit a Table of Contents providing the following
information:

e Sections and subsections that correspond to the requirements of
the RFQ, as well as tables, appendices, figures, etc?

Did the Respondent submit a.Contact Directory providing the following
information:

e At least two individuals, one (1) primary and one (1) secondary
who are authorized to represent Respandent for purposes of this
RFQ?

e At least two {2) references of bank or institutional lenders, each of
which currently or within the past two (2) years has extended

Addendum No. 1
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AIRFIELD PCCP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

YES NO

credit to Respondent?

At least two (2) references. of major, independent suppliers of
Respondent?

Did Respondent submit evidence of overall capabilities to accomplish work under this

classification by submitting the following information:

a) Quantity of concrete pavement spall repairs, joint crack re-sealing,
and crack sealing?

b) The duration, in hours, of the allotted daily work period?

c) Whether the work was accomplished In an active airfield
environment?

d) The measures taken by Respondent to ensure the repaired area
would be available for its intended purpose at the end of the daily
work period?

e) Other maintenance and repair work Respondent accomplished in
addition to spall repair and joint sealant for each project?

f) Any other types of work performed on an active airfield

environment in the past five (5) years?

Did the Respondent submit a Staffing Plan providing the following information:

A complete description of Respondent’s proposed management
team structure?

Description of the responsibilities of the Project Manager,
Superintendent and other key managers as well as their resumes?

Management methods they will employ and the reporting
relationships among the team?

Identify specific key personnel who will be responsible for ensuring
the quality of each project, job safety, financial control and
inspections?




AIRFIELD PCCP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

YES NO

e A brief description of the key attributes each will bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

o Demonstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to
successfully complete the work?

o Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
mobhilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respondent meet the following Minimum Qualifications:

e Demonstrate a minimum of three (3) projects within the past seven
(7) vears In concrete pavement spall repair, joint and crack sealing.

# of Projects # of Years

e Respondents must also demonstrate experience completing work
in a compressed time frame on an active airfield environment.

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals required as
follows:

a) A complete Form 5: Acknowledgement of Addenda?
b} A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory? -
c) A complete Form 7: Reference Lisi?

jgdendum No. 1
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AIRFIELD PCCP MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

YES NO

a A brief description of the key attributes each will bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

¢ Demonstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to
successfully complete the work?

e Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
mobilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respendent meet the following Minimum Qualifications:

e Demonstrate a minimum of three (3} projects within the past seven
(7) years in concrete pavement spall repair, joint and crack sealing.

# of Projects # of Years

e Responhdents must also demonstrate experience completing work
in a compressed time frame on an active airfield environment.

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals required as
foliows:

a) A complete Form 5: Acknowledgement of Addenda?
b} A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory? -
c) A complete Form 7: Reference List?

Addendum No. 1
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AIRFIELD PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT YES NO

Did the Respondent submit an Executive Summary providing the
following information:

o The complete legal name of the Respondent and the name of the
legal entities that comprise Respondent?

e The brief history of Respondent including size of firm, number of
employees, contact name, address, phone number and facsimile
number, as well as the legal structure of the entity and a listing of
major satellite offices, if any?

e The general and specific capabilities and experience of Respondent
to provide the services requested in this RFQ?

s Includes any awards Respondent has received in the past five (5)
years for work completed which is of a similar scope as the services
described in this RFQ?

Did the Respondent submit a Contractos’s license?

Did the Respondent submit a Table of Contents providing the following
informatiom:

i
|
1
;
i
i
;

e Sections and subsections that correspond to the requirements of
the RFQ, as well as tables, appendices, figures, etc?

Did the Respondent submit a Contact Directory providing the following
information:

o At least two individuals, one {1} primary and one (1) secondary
who are authorized to represent Respondent for purposes of this
RFQ?

] e At least two (2) references of bank or institutional lenders, each of

. which currently or within the past two {2) years has extended

credit to Respondent? o

.. . AddendumNo.1
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AIRFIELD PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT

YES NO

At least two (2) references of major, independent suppliers of
Respondent?

Did Respondent submit evidence of overall capabilities to accomplish work under this

classification by submitting the following information:

a) Quantity and thickness of concrete pavement placed?

b} The duration, in hours, of the allotted daily work period?

c) Whether the work was accomplished in an active airfield
environment?

d) The measures taken by Respondent to ensure the repaired area
would be available for its intended purpose at the end of the daily
work period?

e) Any other types of work performed on an active airfieid

environment in the past five (5) years?

Did the Respondent submit a Staffing Plan providing the following information:

A complete description of Respondent’s proposed management
team structure?

Description of the responsibilities of the Project Manager,
Superintendent and other key managers as well as their resumes?

Management methods they will employ and the reporting |

relationships among the team?

Identify specific key personnel who will be responsible for ensuring
the quality of each project, job safety, financial control and
inspections?

A brief description of the key attributes each will bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

‘Page | 19
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AIRFIELD PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT

YES NO

Demonstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to
successfully complete the work?

Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
maobilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respondent meet the following Minimum Qualifications:

&

Demonstrate a minimum of three (3) projects within the past five
{5) years in airfield PCCP pavement slip form placement.

# of Projects # of Years

Demonstrate successful completion of pavement sections of a
minimum of 16” in depth.

Demonstrate experience completing work in a compressed time
frame on an active airfield environment,

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals reguired as
follows:

a) A complete Form 5: Acknowledgement of Addenda?

b) A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory?

¢) Acomplete Form 7: Reference List?

Addendum No. 1
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ROADWAY PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT

YES NO

Did the Respondent submit an Executive Summary providing the
following information:

e The complete legal name of the Respondent and the name of the
legal entities that comprise Respondent?

o The brief history of Respondent including size of firm, number of
employees, contact name, address, phone number and facsimile
number, as well as the legal structure of the entity and a listing of
major satellite offices, if any?

» The general and specific capabilities and experience of Respondent
to provide the services requested in this RFQ?

e Includes any awards Respondent has received in the past five (5)
years for work completed which is of a similar scope as the services
described in this RFQ?

Did the Respondent submit a Contractor’s license?

Did the Respondent submit a Table of Contents providing the following
information:

» Sections and subsections that correspond to the requirements of
the RFQ, as well as tables, appendices, figures, etc?

Did the Respondent submit a Contact Directory providing the following
information:

e At least two individuals, one {1) primary and one (1} secondary
who are authorized to represent Respondent for purposes of this
RFQ?

o At least two (2) references of bank or institutional lenders, each of
which currently or within the past two (2) years has extended
credit to Respondent? T

7w§gldendum No. 1
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ROADWAY PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT YES NO

e At least two (2) references of major, independent suppliers of
Respondent?

Did Respondent submit evidence of overall capabilities to accomplish work under this
classification by submitting the following information: |

a) Quantity and thickness of concrete pavement placed using the slip
form method?

b) The duration, in hours, of the allotted daily work period?

¢) Whether the work was accomplished while maintaining traffic?

d} The measures taken by Respondent to ensure the repaired area
would be available for its intended purpose at the end of the daily
work period?

e) Any other types of work performed on an active airfield
environment in the past five (5) years?

Did the Respondent submit a Staffing Plan providing the following information:

e A complete description of Respondent’s proposed management
team structure?

e Description of the responsibilities of the Project Manager,
Superintendent and other key managers as well as their resumes?

e Management methods they will employ and the reporting
relationships among the team?

o |dentify specific key personnel who will be responsible for ensuring
the quality of each project, job safety, financial control and
inspections?

o A brief description of the key atiributes each will bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

Addendum No. 1
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ROADWAY PCCP SLIP FORM PLACEMENT

YES NO

e Demonstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to
successfully complete the work?

e Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
mobilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respondent meet the following Minimum Qualifications:

e Demonstrate a minimum of three (3} projects within the past five
{5} years in roadway PCCP slip form placement.

it of Projects # of Years

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals required as
follows:

a) Acomplete Form 5: Acknowledgement of Addenda?

b) A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory?

¢) Acomplete Form 7: Reference List?

Ag’g{endum No. 1

Page | 23



RCADWAY ASPHALT PLACEMENT YES NO

Did the Respondent submit an Executive Summary providing the
following information:

¢ The complete legal name of the Respondent and the name of the
legal entities that comprise Respondent?

e The brief history of Respondent including size of firm, number of
employees, contact name, address, phone number and facsimile
number, as well as the legal structure of the entity and a listing of
major satellite offices, if any?

® The general and specific capabilities and experience of Respondent
to provide the services requested in this RFQ?

e Includes any awards Respondent has received in the past five (5)
years for work completed which is of a similar scope as the services
dascribed in this RFQ?

Did the Respondent submit a Contractor’s license?

Did the Respondent submit a Table of Contents providing the following
information:

e Sections and subsections that correspond to the requirements of
the RFQ, as well as tables, appendices, figures, etc?

Did the Respondent submit a Contact Directory providing the following
information:

o At jeast two individuals, one (1) primary and one (1) secondary
who are authorized to represent Respondent for purposes of this
RFQ? '

o At least two (2) references of bank or institutional lenders, each of
which currently or within the past two (2) years has extended
credit to Respondent? C




ROADWAY ASPHALT PLACEMENT YES NO

e At least two (2) references of major, independent suppliers of
Respondent?

Did Respondent submit evidence of overall capabilities to accomplish work under this
classification by submitting the following information:

a) Total quantity of asphalt pavement placed?

b} The duration, in hours, of the allotted daily work period?

¢) Whether the work was accomplished while maintaining traffic?

d) The measures taken by Respondent to ensure the repaired area
would be available for its intended purpose at the end of the daily
work period?

Did the Respondent submit a Staffing Plan providing the following information:

e A complete description of Respondent’s proposed management
team structure?

e Description of the responsibilities of the Project Manager,
Superintendent and other key managers as well as their resumes?

e Management methods they will employ and the reporting
relationships among the team?

e ldentify specific key personnel who will be responsible for ensuring
the quality of each project, job safety, financial control and
inspections?

e A brief description of the key attributes each wiil bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

e Demonstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to
successfully complete the work?

_Addendum__No.‘ 1
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ROADWAY ASPHALT PLACEMENT

YES NO

e Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
mobilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respondent meet the following Minimum Cualifications:

e Demonstrate a minimum of three {3} projects within the past five
(5) years in roadway asphalt placement.

# of Projects # of Years

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals required as
follows:

a) A complete Form 5: Acknowledgement of Addenda?

b} A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory?

¢} Acomplete Form 7: Reference List?

f\__d_dendum No. 1
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AIRFIELD ASPHALT PLACEMENT

YES NO

Did the Respondent submit an Executive Summary providing the
following information:

e The complete legal name of the Respondent and the name of the
legal entities that comprise Respondent?

e The brief history of Respondent including size of firm, number of
employees, contact name, address, phone number and facsimile
number, as well as the legal structure of the entity and a listing of
major satellite offices, if any?

e The general and specific capabilities and experience of Respondent
to provide the services requested in this RFQ?

e Inciudes any awards Respondent has received in the past five (5}
years for work completed which is of a similar scope as the services
described in this RFQ?

Did the Respondent submit a Contractor’s license?

Did the Respondent submit a Table of Contents providing the following
information:

e Sections and subsections that correspond to the requirements of
the RFQ, as well as tables, appendices, figures, etc?

Did the Respondent submit a Contact Directory providing the following
information:

e At least two individuals, one (1) primary and one (1) secondary
who are authorized to represent Respondent for purposes of this
RFQ?

e At least two {2) references of bank or institutional lenders, each of
which currently or within the past twao (2) years has extended
credit to Respondent? o




AIRFIELD ASPHALT PLACEMENT

YES NO

At least two (2) references of major, independent suppliers of
Respondent?

Pid Respondent submit evidence of overall capabilities to accomplish work under this

classification by submitting the following information:

a) Total quantity of asphalt pavement placed?

b)

The duration, in hours, of the allotted daily work period?

Whether the work was accomplished while maintaining traffic?

The measures taken by Respondent to ensure the repaired area
would he available for its intended purpose at the end of the daily
work period?

e}

Any other types of work performed in an active airfield
environment in the past five (5) years.

Did the Respondent submit a Staffing Plan providing the following information:

A complete description of Respondent’s proposed management
team structure? :

Description of the responsibilities of the Project Manager,
Superintendent and other key managers as well as their resumes?

Management methods they will employ and the reporting
relationships among the team?

Identify specific key personnel who will be responsible for ensuring
the quality of each project, job safety, financial control and
inspections?

A brief description of the key attributes each will bring to the
organization to assure the success of Respondent?

Demanstrate the ability to commit necessary resources to

Addendum No. 1
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AIRFIELD ASPHALT PLACEMENT

YES NO

successfully complete the work?

e Describe the process and time frame required for Respondent to
mobilize and begin work on a project?

Did Respondent meet the following Minimum Qualifications:

o Demonstrate a minimum of three (3} projects within the past five
(5) years in airfield asphalt placement.

# of Projects # of Years

» Respondents must also demonstrate experience completing work
in a compressed time frame on an active airfield environment.

Did Respondent submit a complete response to all submittals required as
follows:

a) A complete Form 5; Acknowledgement of Addenda?

b) A complete Form 6: Respondent Contact Directory?

c) Acomplete Form 7: Reference List?
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